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DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 
Attention: Recording Secretary 

FROM: Andrea Dzioba, Sr. Administrative Assistant 

SUBJECT: 2021 Governing Board Meeting Schedule 

2021 meeting schedule announced for the St. Johns 
River Water Management District's Governing Board 

Meetings of the Governing Board of the St. Johns River Water Management District are 
open to the public for input in the governance process. As required by Florida law 
(189.417 Florida Statutes), this notice is given so that the public has an opportunity to 
attend meetings that may be of interest. Governing Board meetings are held at District 
Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy. 100 west), Palatka, Florida. Date, time and 
location are subject to change at the discretion of the Governing Board. For additional 
information about the District, its Board and meeting dates, visit www.sjrwmd.com. 

YEAR 2021 
MONTH DATE 

JANUARY 12 
FEBRUARY 9 
MARCH 9 
APRIL 13 
MAY 11 

JUNE 8 
JULY 13 
AUGUST 10 
SEPTEMBER 14 Tentative Budget Hearing 5:05 p.m. 

SEPTEMBER 28 Final Budget Hearina 5:05 p.m. 

OCTOBER 12 

NOVEMBER 9 

DECEMBER 14 

   

  
  


 

 
 

 
 

 
 

https://www.sjrwmd.com/
https://www.sjrwmd.com/

	SUBJECT: 2021 Governing Board Meeting Schedule

